LOW COUNTRY HARLEY OWNERS GROUP CHARLESTON Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes March 4th 2023

Meeting was called to order by Tim Shaw followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Director – Mike Drentlaw – Not present- Tim Shaw Welcomed new members and had everyone present introduce themselves. Talked about Adam Sandoval coming to LCHD. We will be taking a donation up at the next Chapter meeting for Wounded Warrior Project to present to Adam when he comes.

Assistant Director-Tim Shaw -

Treasurer – Fred Roberto – Not present. Tim Shaw gave the report. All monies have been deposited and balance matches the bank statement.

Secretary – Sheri Hensley - Stepping down as secretary, so we are looking for a replacement to finish out term. Term is until December when there will be elections for officers. Told members that she is checking on putting in an order for name badges. Information available next meeting.

Membership – Tim Shaw- Gave membership at 61.

Head Road Captain – Chris Hensley - Reminded everyone of the upcoming trip to Little Switzerland 6/22. If going reminded people to book their rooms. We have 12 blocked. Complete details are on the Chapter calendar. Announced that he is stepping down as Head Road Captain but will however remain a Road Captain. David Zimmerman is the new Head Road Captain. Did the drawing for the riders who participated in the Ice Cream Run. There were 4 people who were eligible for the \$100 gas card, they were Kent Mouzon, Keith Campbell, Sheri Hensley and Chris Hensley. Kent Mouzon was the winner out for completing all ten destinations. The other winners were: Chris Hensley who won a \$50, Sheri Hensley won \$25 and Mike Drentlaw won \$25. Thank you to all who participated.

Safety Officer– Kent Mouzon – Gave a talk on trailering your motorcycle. Gave tips such as never use pull down straps, use ratchet straps. Don't tie to the handlebars. You can buy soft ### to go around the parts of your bike you may not want to scratch. Always put your bike in transport mode when trailing to avoid having a dead battery when you arrive where you are going. Chad offered to help anyone who might be trailing their bike for the first time. If you come by the dealership, he will look at the trailer and give you help.

Dealership – Chad Schoonover- Announced he will no longer be the General Manager for LCHD, he will be taking over operations of both dealerships in Phil's place. New General Manager will be Mitch Moore who has been at Myrtle Beach HD. Mitch will start on Wednesday March 8th at LCHD.

Announced that HOG will be celebrating its 40th Anniversary this year. With this we will be seeing changes in the way things are done. More will be coming on those changes over the next six months.

Ride 365- You can send a photo of your bikes VIN, the mileage and your National HOG number to the dealership at 843-554-1847. They will update your miles to ride 365 without having to go to the dealership.

LOW COUNTRY HARLEY OWNERS GROUP CHARLESTON Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes March 4th 2023

Old Business-

Chapter High Mileage- this is determined by Ride 365. PLEASE do a mileage check at Summerville with Marietta or LCHD with Joe, Jasmine or Chad. If you don't know how or want more information call or text Mike at 843-329-3356.

Rides- If you aren't on Facebook, **please** consider joining as most pop-up rides are presented on our Fb page: Low Country Chapter HOG.

Ride to Little Switzerland – Will be 6/22- 6/25 this year. Hotel information is on the calendar or call Chris Hensley at 410-533-3483.

New Business-

Next Chapter meeting will be April 1st at 10:00am.

Membership renewals – You should have already renewed your membership for 2023, if not please do so as soon as you can.

UPCOMING EVENTS –

Quarterly- Welcome to the family Ride- Look for an update on the Chapter website, Chapter calendar or Facebook page for when the next ride is scheduled.

NON REOCCURRING:

March 3-12- Daytona Bike Week- make plans for necessary service if needed.

March 25th- DCAC (Make a wish Dual ride)- This is a LCHD event. Ride will be to Buzzes Roost in Georgetown. See LCHD calendar or FB page for more information.

March 30th- Bike night at Whiskey Run. See LCHD calendar or FB page for more information.

April 28th – Adam Sandoval arrives at LCHD. 120 Anniversary Ride for Harley and Wounded Warrior Project.

Separate note: If you have an idea for a ride let us know at the meeting or put a note in HOG box at LCHD post office.

* Always check the Chapter calendar (CHSHOG.org) for additional rides that may get added or cancelled.

LOW COUNTRY HARLEY OWNERS GROUP CHARLESTON Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes March 4th 2023